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Lincoln University College

VISION

To be an acclaimed institution of higher learning that provides world
class education with high capability in providing knowledgeable and
skilful professional along with artificial intelligence to serve global
society.

MISSION

The mission of Lincoln University College is to become a truly global
university with risk based approach that enhances lifelong learning
opportunities, practical and scientific skills, social values, leadership
and entrepreneurship by harnessing information technology
including machine learning and deep learning to create a noble
eternal peaceful human society.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, ARTS & HUMANITIES
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ABOUT UsS

Lincoln University College (LUC), Petaling Jaya, Selangor,
Malaysia, is degree granting tertiary institution to award
Bachelor, Master and Doctorate which was established in 2002
as Lincoln College (LC) and upgraded on 16th August 2011.
Lincoln University College is one of the premier private
institutions of higher education accredicted by the Ministry of
Higher Education (MOHE) and Malaysian Qualifications
Agency (MQA). The University College has got 5 Star ranking by
Ministry of Higher Education, Malaysia in 2017. Lincoln
University College among the nine Malaysian universities
listed in the Times Higher Education (THE) University Impact
Rankings 2019. The University College is situated in the
cosmopolitan town of Petaling Jaya which is 10 kilometers
West of the capital city, Kuala Lumpur.

Lincoln University College is craving to be a distinguished
educational institution that provides world class education for
the global market and a center of educational excellence that
facilitates the unprecedented amassing of knowledge. Aiming
to ensure success for all students not only in the exams but
also in future life, this university provides quality teaching with
dedicated lecturers and exceptional faculties and programmes
that are beneficial for future career.

The founders and administrators of Lincoln University College
are true academicians and practical skilled entrepreneurs who
are committed to helping the students to achieve their
potential in the education, research and skilled entrepreneur's
world of this exciting new millennium. They bring together
almost 150 years of higher education, post secondary
education and language teaching experience. Their
backgrounds include teaching, research and professional
entrepreneurial training. Lincoln University College's focus is
student-centered and student-directed. Our philosophy is that
everyone has a claim to education in order to better their life,
advance their career and reach their desired entrepreneur
level of personal success.

www.lincoln.edu.my
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Prof. Datuk Dr. Hjh. Bibi Florina Binti Abdullah, the Pro-
Chancellor of Lincoln University College, was the First
Director of Nursing, Ministry of Health, Malaysia. She has
also served as the Registrar of Nursing Board, Malaysia
and has the greatest passion in changing the whole face
of the nursing profession. She was instrumental in
professionalized nursing as a profession from the
diploma to the degree level. Undoubtedly, her passion in
nursing field has been continually transformed to Lincoln
University College.

Prof. Datuk Dr. Hjh. Bibi Florina Binti Abdullah
Pro-Chancellor
Lincoln University College, Malaysia
Former Director of Nursing, Ministry of Health, Malaysia

Prof Dr. Amiya Bhaumik was born in 1962 in Purba Gurguria
(District: South 24 Parganas). He graduated from Calcutta
University and then moved to Lucknow and Delhi for his
post-graduation. Upon completion of his Master, he joined
NCERT (National Council of Education, Research and
Training) for evaluation of effectiveness of curriculum in
secondary schools in India. During NCERT tenure, he
travelled 23 states and almost more than 380 districts
(including 17 districts of West Bengal) of India. He left India
in 1989 for Malaysia to take up UNESCO sponsored project.

The Founder and President of Lincoln University College,
Malaysia, Dr. Amiya Bhaumik, is purely from the field of
education. He is an Executive Vice President of the
International Education Consulting Group, St. Louis, USA
since 1999. Dr. Amiya Bhaumik was Research Fellow of

UNESCO, Paris during this tenure, Dr. Bhaumik has traveled Prof. Dr. Amiya Bhaumik
extensively to Europe, Africa, Asia and Latin America. He President
has served as professor of Business Administration in Lincoln University College, Malaysia

University of Lucknow, India and in University of Malayaand ~ Former CEO at Lincoln University College, Malaysia

many other countries.

LUC is highly committed to excellence and continual improvement of academic
programmes including commitment to satisfy applicable requirements and to
provide services to fulfill the needs of our clients.

www.lincoln.edu.my
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INTERNATIONAL MEMBERSHIP

International Association of Universities Association of Indian Universities
(IAU) — UNESCO- Paris Indla (AIU)

-
INTERNA TIONAL ASSOCIATION
SSOCIATION

OF INTERRATIGNALE
uulvumm_\ DES UNIVERTITES

CERTIFICATE
oF
MEMBERSHIP IN THE

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION

oF

UNIVERSITIES {lau)

Lincoln University Jefferson City The Association of Commonwealth Universities
Mlssourl US Lodon

Chinese Government’s JSJ The World Directory of Medical Schools (WDMS)
(JIAO Yu She Wai Jian Guan Xin Xi Wang) and International Medical Education Directory
q_'“‘} Rﬂiﬂ@lg"” r_,[i - - - - - - - - - - :—:._- - - ~
_ - World Durectoryf T 1
B Hridb st am s of Medu:al Schools
i www.|s].edu.ch e //'_..- = l
" - e = e g Home About Sponsors 1
AR RN MENR bt BRhT W Ui = s | § —
e R e 1 1 Lincoln University College Faculty of Medicine [ |
I_ I Malspua I
5*@2 I Cotact rormaton Program Detam. Spon Hotes I
I Et ] I Schoci Type  Privale
y oo R '
. 1 1 Sencol Websas(s) ¥ Engen 1
I e ' I T I
I ' 1. = . 1
~ - -" -‘ - ’ .- - - - - - - - - - - ' ‘ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - '

www.lincoln.edu.my




COLLABORATIONS

Lincoln University College has collaborations with many international Colleges and Universities:

¢ Academy of Culinary arts and Hospitality Management, Nepal
¢ Nepal Lincoln Academy Pvt. Ltd., Nepal

¢ Balmiki Lincoln College, Nepal

¢ Green Peace Lincoln College, Nepal

¢ Phoenix College of Management, Nepal

¢ Lincoln International College of Management and IT, Nepal
¢ National College of Management and Technical Science, Nepal
¢ National Employment Training Centre Pvt. Ltd., Nepal
¢ Pokhara Lincoln International College, Nepal

¢ Texas College of Management, Nepal

¢ Tribhuvan University, Nepal

e Western Mega College, Nepal

e Yala Peak College of Business Management, Nepal
e Lincoln College Pvt. Ltd., Sri Lanka

¢ Win-Stone School of Culinary Art, Sri Lanka

¢ |IPD Maldives

e TEFL Language School Phuket, Thailand

¢ River Samon Institute of Management, Myanmar

¢ Vivekananda International College, Myanmar

¢ Van Lang University, Vietnam

e Yayasan Mitra Edukasi Global, Indonesia

e Akper Helvetia Medan, Indonesia

¢ Sekolah Tinggi lImuEkonomi LMIlI Medan, Indonesia
e Jinzhou Medical University, China

e RMIT University, Australia

e Mahan Sanjesh (Sary), Iran

¢ National Ribat University (NRU), Sudan

e Pharos University In Alexandria (PUA), Egypt

¢ Gollis University, Somali land

¢ SIMAD University, Somalia

e University of Hormuud, Somalia

¢ Hartfordshire University, UK

e Huddersfield University, UK

e University of Cambridge, UK

e University of London, UK

¢ Haaga-Helia University, Finland

e Missouri University - Columbia, USA

e Stratford University, USA

e California State University-USA

e Texas Wesleyan University, USA

¢ University of California, Riverside, Extension, USA




COU RSES

Lincoln University College, at present offering 141 MQA approved courses in Diploma, Bachelors, Masters,
PhD and Post Basic Certificates level. The major courses are Medical, Dentistry, Nursing, Pharmacy,
Physiotherapy, Medical Assistants, Hotel & Catering, Computer Sciences, Business Administration,
Engineering, Traditional Medicine, Mass Communication, Social Studies and Arts subject etc. under the
following faculties:

1) Faculty of Medicine

2) Faculty of Dentistry

3) Faculty of Pharmacy

4) Faculty of Nursing

5) Faculty of Business and Accountancy

6) Faculty of Hospitality and Tourism

7) Faculty of Computer Science & Multimedia
8) Faculty of Engineering

9) Faculty of Science

10) Faculty of Social Science, Arts & Humanities
11) Faculty of Architecture & Built Environment
12) Centre for Foundation Studies

13) Centre for Open & Distance Learning

14) Centre for American Degree Transfer Program

List of Programmes Offered

FACULTY OF MEDICINE

No.| Course Name School / Training Program Duration (Full Time/Part time)
1 Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Medical Physiology (FA 1924) 2 Years

2 Doctor of Philosophy in Medical Sciences (PA 10520) 3-5 Years / 4-6 Years

3 | PhDin Medical Anatomy (PA 1926) 3-6 Years / 4-8 Years

4 Master of Medical Sciences (PA 6145) 1-2 Years / 2-4 Years

5 Master in Medical Ultrasound (PA 7417) 2 Years / 4 Years

6 Master of Science in Public Health (PA 5512) 1% Years / 3 Years

7 Doctor in Medicine (MD) (FA 0927) 5 Years

8 Bachelor of Medical Imaging (Hons) (PA 13702) 4 Years / 8 Years

Faculty of
Medicine

www.lincoln.edu.my



FACULTY OF DENTISTRY

9

Master of Science in Dentistry (PA 8376)

2 Years / 4 Years

10

Doctor of Dental Surgery (DDS) (FA 1048)

5 Years

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

11 | Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Pharmacy (FA 1927) 3-6 Years / 4-8 Years
12 | Master of Pharmacy (FA 4435) 2-5 Years

13 | Bachelor of Pharmacy (Hons.) (FA 1107) 4 Years

14 | Diploma in Pharmacy (A 7917) 3 Years

FACULTY OF NURSING

15 | Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Nursing (PA 10519) 3-5 years / 4-6 Years
16 | Master in Nursing (PA 9440) 2-3 Years / 3-4 Years
17 | Master in Nursing (Education) (FA 1531) 2 Years

18 | Master of Nursing (Public Health) (FA 1532) 2 Years

19 | Master of Nursing (Midwifery) (FA 1530) 2 Years

20 | Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Nursing (FA 1528) 4 Years

21 | Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Nursing (Post Registration) (FA 1529) 2 Years

22 | Bachelor of Nursing (Public Health) (Hons) (PA 9441) 4 years / 3 - 4 Years
23 | BSc (Hons) in Nursing (Post Registration) (PA 8767) 4 years

24 | Diploma in Nursing (FA 3689) 3 Years

25 | Post Basic Certificate in Teaching Methodology for Nurses (FA 1527) 6 Months

26 | Post Basic Renal Care Nursing (FA 1522) 6 Months

FACULTY OF BUSINESS AND ACCOUNTANCY

27 | Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Accounting (PA 8162) 2-5 Years / 3-6 Years
28 | Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Management (FA 4303) 3 -5 Years

29 | Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Strategic Management ( PA 8943 ) 3-5 Years / 4-8 Years
30 | Doctor of Philosophy in Industrial Management (PA 8940) 3-6 Years / 4-8 Years
31 | Doctor of Business Administration (PA 10531) 3 Years / 6 Years

32 | Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration (PA 13003) 3-6 Years / 4-8 Years
33 | Master of Economics (PA 8109 ) 1% Years / 3 Years




34 | Master in Business Administration in Human Resource 1% Years / 2 % Years
Management (FA 3996)
35 | Master of Business Administration (FA 0797) 1 Year
36 | Master of Public Administration (PA 5278) 1% Years [/ 2 ¥ Years
37 | Master of Business Administration (Global Business) (FA 1482) 1% Years / 2 Years
38 | Master of Business Administration in Oil and Gas (PA 3800) 1% Years
39 | Master of Business Administration in Health Care Management (PA 6197) | 1% Years / 3 Years
40 | Master of Business Administration in Insurance (PA 7013) 1% Years / 3 Years
41 | Master of Business Administration in Islamic Banking (PA 4004) 1% Years / 3 Years
42 | Master of Business Administration in Project Management (PA 8375) 1% Years / 3 Years
43 | Master of Business Administration in Supply Chain and Logistics 1% Years / 2 Years
Management (PA 4747)
44 | Master in Railway Infrastructure Management (PA 7015) 1% Years / 2 ¥ Years
45 | Master in Finance (PA 8148) 1% Years / 2 ¥ Years
46 | Master of Construction Management (PA 8929) 1 year 6 month / 3years
47 | Bachelor of Business in Banking and Finance (Hons) (PA 4658) 3 Years / 4% Years
48 | Bachelor of Business Administration in Human Resource 3 Years
Management (PA 4707)
49 | Bachelor of Economics and Finance (Hons) (PA 4657) 3 Years / 4% Years
50 | Bachelor (Hons) in Business Administration (FA 0795) 3 Years / 4% Years
51 | Bachelor of Management (Oil and Gas Management) (PA 4708) 3 Years
52 | Bachelor of Business Administration in Accounting (FA 2653) 3 Years / 4 Years
53 | Bachelor of Business Entrepreneurship (PA 10706) 3 Years / 6 Years
54 | Bachelor of Accountancy (ljazah Sarjana Muda Perakaunan) (PA 8822) 3 Years 2 Months/6 Years
55 | Bachelor of Business Administration in Airline and Airport Management (PA 12061), 2 % Years
56 | BBA in Airline and Airport Management (MQA/PA 12061) 2 Years 6 Months
57 | Diploma in Accounting (A 10713) 2 Years 6 Months
58 | Diploma in Business Administration (A 4638) 2 % Years

FACULTY OF HOSPITALITY AND TOURISM

59 | Doctor of Philosophy in Tourism and Hospitality Management (PA 11244) | 3-5 Years / 4-10 Years
60 | Master of Business Administration in Hospitality Management (FA 1479)| 1 Years
61 | Master in Tourism Management (FA 8485) 1% Years / 3 Years
62 | Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Hospitality Management (FA 0794) 3 Years
63 | Bachelor in Tourism Management ( PA 7993 ) 3 Years / 6 Years
64 | Diploma in Culinary Arts (PA 4503) 2 Years 9 Months

/ 3 Years 9 Months
65 | Diploma in Hotel Management (A 6782) 2% Years

www.lincoln.edu.my




FACULTY OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND MULTIMEDIA

66 | Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Information Technology (FA 1481) 5 Years
67 | Master of Computer Science (FA 3142) 1% Years
68 | Master of Computing (PA 10529) 2 Years / 4 Years
69 | Bachelor of Computer Science (Hons) (Network Technology and 3 Years
Cybersecurity) (FA 1948)
70 | Bachelor of Information Technology (Hons) (PA 4618) 3 Years
71 | Bachelor of Arts ( Honours) in Creative Multimedia Technology 3 Years
(PA 11223)
72 | Diploma in Computer Science (A 1829) 2 % Years
73 | Diploma in Mobile Computing (PA 4733) 2% Years /5% Years
74 | Diploma in Multimedia Applications (A 5133) 2 % Years

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

75 | Doctor of Philosophy(Ph.D.) in Engineering (FA 6196) 3-5 Years /4-10 Years
76 | Master of Science in Electrical and Electronics Engineering (FA 2827) 2 % Years
77 | Master of Science in Telecommunication Engineering (FA 2753) 1% Years / 2% Years
78 | Master of Mechanical Engineering (PA 8016) 1% Years / 3% Years
79 | Master of Science in Civil Engineering (PA 8017) 1% Years / 3 Years
80 | Master of Water Resource Management (PA 5546) 1% Years / 2% Years
81 | Master of Science in Alternative Energy (PA 2730) 1% Years / 3 Years
82 | Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering Technology (PA 4387) 4 Years
83 | Bachelor of Chemical Engineering Technology (Honours) (PA 5702) 4 Years / 6 Years
84 | Bachelor of Civil Engineering Technology (PA 4002) 4 Years
85 | Bachelor of Engineering Technology (Hons) in Electrical and 4 Years / 6 Years
Electronics (PA 2685)
86 | Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering Technology(Aeronautics) 4 Years / 6 Years
(Hons) (PA 7014)
87 | Diploma in Mechanical Engineering (PA 8399) 3 % Years / 7 Years
88 | Diploma in Electrical and Electronics Engineering (A 7422) 2 % Years
89 | Diploma in Civil Engineering (PA 8460) 2 % Years / 5 Years
90 | Diploma in Aeronautical Engineering Technology (Aircraft Maintenance) 3 Years
(PA 13004)

www.lincoln.edu.my




FACULTY OF SCIENCE

91 | Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Health Sciences (FA 1923) 2-6 Years / 4-8 Years

92 | Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Applied Sciences (PA 10532) 3-5 Years / 4-6 Years

93 | Master of Science in Microbiology (PA 5707) 1 Years 6 Months /
2 Years 6 Months

94 | Master of Science in Biotechnology (FA 3002) 1% Years

95 | Master of Science in Biotechnology ( Research) (PA 8823) 2 Years / 3 Years

96 | Master of Health Care (PA 5504) 1% Years / 2 Years

97 | Master of Science in Applied Geology (PA 8791) 1% Years / 3 Years

98 | Bachelor of Science (Hons.) Physiotherapy (PA 1778) 4 Years

99 | Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences(Honours) (PA 3170) 4 Years / 6 Years

100, Bachelor of Biotechnology (Honours) (FA 3440) 3 Years / 5 Years

101, Bachelor of Homeopathy (PA 9056) 4 Years / 8 Years

102| Bachelor of Science in Agriculture (Honours) (MQA/PA 13094) 3 Years / 6 Years

103| Diploma in Medical Assistant (FA 9108) 3 Years

104| Diploma in Physiotherapy (PA 8911) 3 Years

105| Diploma in Biotechnology (PA 8003) 2 % Years / 5 Years

106/ Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Psychology (PA 7541) 3 Years / 4 Years

107| Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Social Sciences (PA 7200) 3 -5 Years

108| Doctor of Philosophy in English (PA 11245) 3-5 years / 4-8 years

109, Doctor of Philosophy in Education (PA 12062) 3-6 years/ 4-8 years

110| Master of Communication (FA 4136) 1% Years / 2% Years

111| Master of Education (PA 8092) 1% Years / 3 Years

112/ Master of Arts in Teaching of English as Second Language 1.5 Years / 2.5 Years

(MATESL) (FA 5371)

113 Master of Social Work (FA 5380) 1.5 Years / 2.5 Years

114, Master of International Relations and Policies (PA 10530) 1.5-3 Years / 3-6 Years

115/ Master of Science (Psychology) (PA 10707) 2-3 Years / 4-5 Years

116, Bachelor of Psychology (PA 4735) 3 Years 4 Months /6 Years

117| Bachelor of Education (Teaching of English as Second Language - 3 Years / 5% Years

TESL) (FA 5210)

118| Bachelor of Arts in Mass Communication (Hons) (FA 4229) 3 Years / 4% Years

119| Bachelor of Fashion Management (Hons) (PA 4348) 3 Years

120| Bachelor of Early Childhood Education (FA 6191) 3 Years / 4% Years

www.lincoln.edu.my




121| Bachelor of Islamic Studies (Hons) (PA 3685) 3 Years / 5% Years
122/ Diploma in Early Childhood Education (FA 8438) 2 years 4 Months /
4 years 8 Months
123 Diploma in Psychology (PA 8437) 2 % Years / 5 Years
124| Diploma in Teaching English as A Second Language (PA 10565) 2 % Years / 5 Years

FACULTY OF ARCHITECURE & BUILT ENVIRONMENT

125| Diploma in Architecture (PA 8483) 2 % Years / 5 Years

CENTRE FOR FOUNDATION STUDIES

126| Foundation in Arts (FA 8002) 1 Year
127| Foundation in Science (FA 0575) 1 Year
128| Foundation in Business and Computing (A 11138) 1% Years

CENTRE OF OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING

129| Master of Business Administration (PA 8484) 2 to 6 Years

130| Master of Business Administration in Hospitality Management 1.5 Years - 2 Years
(PA 10724)

131| Master of Computer Science (PA 10705) 2 to 6 Years

132| Master of Nursing (Public Health) (PA 11329) 2 to 6 Years

133 | Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Hospitality Management (PA 10725) 3 Years

134 | Bachelor (Honours) in Business Administration (PA 10751) 3 Years

135| Diploma in Business Administration (PA 10844) 2 % Years

136| Diploma in Accounting (PA 10841) 2 % Years

137| Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (PA 10842) 2 % Years

138| Diploma in Pharmacy (MQA/PA 10843) 3 Years

CENTRE FOR AMERICAN DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM

139| American Degree Transfer Programme in Business & Social Science 2 Years

(PA 7601)
140| American Degree Transfer Programme in Science (PA 7602) 2 Years / 4 Years
141| American Degree Transfer Programme in Arts and Humanities 2 Years

( PA 7603)

www.lincoln.edu.my




OTHER AMENITIES
Services Offered

Insurance

All full-time students must have accident
insurance. The University College offers
student group insurance for those who wish
to participate in this programme.

Accommodation

Students who wish to live in the student
hostels arranged by the University College.
The hostels are strictly single-sex with four-
sharing and twin-sharing rooms. There are
common bathrooms and kitchen in each
apartment.

Transportation

Regular shuttle bus services between the
University College and the hostels are
provided to the students free of charge.
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1t International Conference on Management and Human Sciences, 15" to 17t July, 2017 (ICMHS, 2017) at the
Palace of the Golden Horses, Malaysia.

1stSeminar of the Future Researcher, 22"- 26" April, 2017 at Wisma Lincoln, Malaysia.

Knowledge Investment workshop, 18t May, 2017 at Wisma Lincoln Campus, Malaysia.

International Seminar on Recent Advances in Environment and Healthcare Management, 23" January 2017,
Lincoln University College, Petaling Jaya,Malaysia.
International Seminar on Modern Trends in Firewall Designing, 11" January, 2017 at Wisma Lincoln.

International Seminar on Management, Economics, Business and Marketing: 14" November, 2016 at Kuala
Lumpur, Malaysia.

International Conference on Recent Advances in Health Sciences, 14t"-15% August, 2014 at Putra World Trade
Centre, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

International Conference on Allied Health Sciences, 22-24 July, 2011 at Putra World Trade Centre, Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia.

International Seminar on Modern Trends in Firewall Designing, 11" January, 2017 at Wisma Lincoln, S56/12, SS 6
KelanalJaya, 47301 Petaling Jaya.

International Seminar on Recent Advances in Environment and Healthcare Management, 23" January, 2017,
Lincoln University College, No. 2, Jalan Stadium, SS 7/15, Kelana Jaya, 47301 Petaling Jaya.

International Conference on Healthcare and Allied Sciences. 9" and 10" November 2017, Tropicana Golf & Country
Resort,Place: KealanalJaya, Selangor, Malaysia.

International Conference on Recent Trends in Osteoarthritis (ICRTO), 18" January, 2018 at the Lecture Hall, Lincoln
University College, Kelana Jaya, Malaysia.

International Workshop on Anti-Microbial Stewardship (IWAMS), 24®" January, 2018 at Lecture Hall, Lincoln
University College, Kelana Jaya, Malaysia.

2" International Conference on Data Management, Analytics and Innovation (ICDMAI 2018) 19t"-21t" January,
2018 at ATSS's, Institute of Industrial and Computer Management and Research (IICMR), Pune, India. Jointly
organized by Lincoln University College, Malaysia and Society for Data Science, India.

International Conference on Computer Science and Information Technology (ICCSIT 2018) will be held in Kuala
Lumpur, Malaysia on 19t"-20t" March, 2018, Place: TKP Conference Center, Jalan Sultan Ismail, Bukit Bintang.Co-
organized by: Lincoln University College, Malaysia.

First International Conference on Career Research Education Alliance Training & Entrepreneurship. 6" -7t" April, 2018
at Rajas Dental College & Hospital, Kavalkinaru, Tamil Nadu, India

International Conference on Computer Science and Information Technology (ICCSIT 2018) will be held in Kuala
Lumpur, Malaysia on 19t"-20t" March, 2018, Place: TKP Conference Center, Jalan Sultan Ismail, Bukit Bintang.Co-
organized by: Lincoln University College, Malaysia.

International Conference on Recent Trends in Business and Entrepreneurial Ventures (ICRTBEV 2018). 25 and 26"
April, 2018 Place: Grand Blue Wave Hotel, Shah Alam, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Workshop on Heating, Ventilation & Air Conditioning & Refrigeration, 7t" June, 2018 at Mechanical Engineering
Lab-LOT 35, Lincoln University College, Malaysia.

Contamination Status in South-East Asia: A Case Study in Bangladesh, 27t" June, 2018, at Lecture Hall, Kelana Jaya,
Malaysia.

2" Global Sustainable Summit & Awards 2018, 28" —29t" June, 2018.

2" International Conference on Healthcare and Allied Sciences (ICHAS 2018) Focal Theme: Transformation
towards Sustainable Healthcare, 26" and 27" September, 2018 at Grand Blue Wave Hotel, Shah Alam, Malaysia.

3" International Seminar on Understanding The Changing Needs in Human Behaviour Leading to Modification of
Education for a Better Society: 6" and 7t" October, 2018 at S.N.Bose Auditorium, Haldia Institute of Technology West
Bengal, India.

www.lincoln.edu.my
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15t One Day International Conference on Emerging Trends in Business and Commerce (ETiBC — 2018), 6" October,
2018 at Narayana Engineering College.

International Research Conference on Information Communication Technology (ICT), 23" November, 2018 at
Srilanka.

2" International Conference on Management and Human Science (ICMHS 2018), Focal Theme: Towards
Developing Scientific Cooperation between Nations, 27— 28™ November, 2018 at Palace of The Golden Horses,
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Global Entrepreneurship Bootcamp, 17%"— 20" December, 2018.

3" International Conference on Data Management, Analytics & Innovation (ICDMAI), 18t — 20t January, 2019 at
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

34 Annual Convention of ICBE and International Conference on Global Entrepreneurship-Emerging Opportunities
& Challenges, 28— 29" January, 2019 at Jnana Jyothi Auditorium, Central College Campus, Palace Road, Bengaluru,
India.

8" International Conference "The Effect of 'New Approach to Globalization' on Business. 28" —29% January, 2019,
Wadia College Campus, Late Prin, V.K.Joag Path, Pune, India.

International Conference on Recent Advances in Informatics, Communication, Management, Health and Applied
Sciences, 2"— 4" February, 2019 at Braneware University, Kolkata, India.

International Conference Digital Entrepreneurship, 8" and 9" February, 2019 at Presidency University, Karnataka, India.
International Conference On "A Paradigm Shift in Business Outlook in the Digital Era-need for Innovations”, 21* — 22"
February, 2019 at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

International Conference 'Society and Business in the New Millennium', 12" and 13" April, 2019 at Lincoln University
College, Malaysia.

2™ International Conference on Recent Trends in Business and Entrepreneurial Ventures (ICRTBEV 2018) along with
SAMAROH 2019 International Conference on " A Paradigm Shift In Business Outlook In The Digital Era - Need For
Innovations 21"~ 22" April, 2019 Place: Grand Blue Wave Hotel, Shah Alam, Malaysia. Organised in Collaboration with Siva
Sivani Institute of Management, India & Lincoln University College, Malaysia.

7t International Conference on Contemporary Issues in Agriculture, Engineering, Information Technology, Life Sciences,
Social Sciences & Humanities, 7" - 12" May, 2019 at Langkawi, Malaysia.

4% International Conference on Humanities & Social Sciences, 2™ to 5" June, 2019 at Maniben Nanavati Women's
College, Mumbai, India.

International Conference on Recent Advances in Chemical, Pharmaceutical and Life Processes, 8" - 10" July, 2019 at
Andhra University, Visakhapatnam, India.

3" International Conference on Healthcare and Allied Sciences (ICHAS 2019) Focal Theme: Transformation towards
Sustainable Healthcare, 25" 26" September, 2019 at Grand Blue Wave Hotel, Shah Alam, Malaysia.

1% International Conference on Technology Innovation and Data Sciences, 11" and 12" October, 2019 at ARMADA (Hotel)
Petaling Jaya, Malaysia.

International Conference on Sustainable Environment & Healthcare, 215t and 22" December, 2019, Gandhi Bhavan,
Jadavpur University, Kolkata, India.

International Seminar on Microbiology: State of the Art 23" December, 2019, Sarojini Naidu College for Women, Dum
Dum, Kolkata, India.

2" International Conference On Innovative Business Practices In A VUCA World , 3™ and 4™ January, 2020, St. Xavier's
College (Autonomous) Kolkata, India.

International Conference on Disaster Management and Human Health Risk (ICDMHHR 2020), 4"March, 2020, SUMMIT
HOTEL SUBANG USJ, Malaysia




LINCOLN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE PUBLICATIONS

Lincoln University College also starts its publication division, it publishes, journals and books (ISBN :978-967-10937)

Books

+ Islamic Financing and Banking: From Traditional Views to Arab Spring by Prof. Dr. Maimul Ahsan Khan, ISBN 978-967- 10937-0-2, March 2012

+ Proceedings of International Conference on Allied Health Sciences by Dr. Sandeep Poddar, ISBN: 978-967-10937-1-9, 2012

+ Proceedings of International Conference on Recent Advances in Health Sciences, ISBN: 978-967-10937-2-6, 2014

+ Oral Biology Practical Manual 1, ISBN: 978-967-10937-4-0, 2015

+ Oral Biology Practical Manual 2, ISBN: 978-967-10937-3-3, 2015

« Official Letter Writing Skills by Mohd Azmi Yaakub, ISBN 978-967-10937-6-4,2018

+ Kemahiran Penulisan Surat Rasmi by Mohd Azmi Yaakub, ISBN 978-967-10937-5-7, 2018

+ Contemporary Health Issues and Environmental Impact by Dr Soma Aditya, Dr. Mala Bose & Dr. Sandeep Poddar, ISBN 978-967-10937-9-5, 2018

* Instrumentation by Dr. Asita Elengoe, ISBN: 978-967-2257-00-4, 2018

+ Basic Cytology by Dr. Asita Elengoe, ISBN: 978-967-2257-02-8, 2018

+ Human Genetics by Dr. Intan Suraiya & Dr. Asita Elengoe, ISBN: 978-967-2257-08-0, 2018

+ Biochemistry by Dr. Asita Elengoe, ISBN: 978-967-2257-12-7, 2018

+ Organic Mechanisms in Biology by Dr. Asita Elengoe, ISBN: 978-967-2257-13-4, 2018

+ Bioinformatics by Dr. Farhat A. Avin, ISBN: 978-967-2257-20-2, 2018

+ Recombinant DNA Technology by Dr. Farhat A. Avin, ISBN: 978-967-2257-01-1, 2018

+ Plant Cell & Tissue Culture Techniques by Dr. Farhat A. Avin, ISBN: 978-967-2257-09-7, 2018

+ Molecular Biology by Dr. Farhat A. Avin, ISBN: 978-967-2257-17-2, 2018

+ Genetics by Dr. Farhat A. Avin, ISBN: 978-967-2257-18-9, 2018

* Introduction to Computer by Dr. Farhat A. Avin, ISBN: 978-967-2257-19-6, 2018

+ Advance Microbiology by Dr. Farzana Yasmin , ISBN: 978-967-2257-03-5, 2018

+ Basic Microbiology by Dr. Farzana Yasmin , ISBN: 978-967-2257-14-1, 2018

+ Fermentation Technology by Dr. Idris Adewale Ahmed, ISBN: 978-967-2257-07-3, 2018

+ Chemistry by Dr. Idris Adewale Ahmed, ISBN: 978-967-2257-15-8, 2018

+ Basic Immunology by Dr. Idris Adewale Ahmed, ISBN: 978-967-2257-04-2, 2018

+ Cell Biology by Dr. Tapash Rudra, ISBN: 978-967-2257-11-0, 2018

* Biodiversity and Taxonomy by Dr. Tapash Rudra, ISBN: 978-967-2257-05-9, 2018

* Developmental Biology by Dr. Tapash Rudra, ISBN: 978-967-2257-06-6, 2018

+ Toxicology by Dr. Tapash Rudra, ISBN: 978-967-2257-10-3, 2018

* Biophysics by Dr. Tapash Rudra, ISBN: 978-967-2257-16-5, 2018

+ Human Resource Management by Dr. Abhijit Ghosh , ISBN: 978-967-2257-03-5, 2018

+ Business Accounting & Financial Management by Faculty of Business and Accountancy, Lincoln University College, Malaysia.
ISBN: 978- 967-16798-3-8, 2019

+ Marketing Management by Dr. Abhijit Ghosh, ISBN: 978-967-16798-1-4, 2019

* Principles of Management by Faculty of Business and Accountancy, Lincoln University College, Malaysia. ISBN: 978-967-16798-2-1,
2019

+ Strategic Management by Faculty of Business and Accountancy, Lincoln University College, Malaysia. ISBN: 978-967-16798-0-7, 2019

+ Ecology and Economy--Survival of the Fittest, Lincoln University College, Malaysia. ISBN: 978-967-16798-4-5, 2019

+ Simple Handbook of Rabies Management, Lincoln University College, Malaysia. ISBN : 978-967-16798-8-3, 2020

+ Modem Approaches in Chemical and Biological Sciences, Lincoln University College, Malaysia. ISBN: 978-967-16798-7-6, 2020

+ Sustainable Development and Informatics: Emerging Issues, Lincoln Research and Publications Limited in Collaboration with
Lincoln University College, Malaysia. ISBN : 978-0-6488798-1-7, 2020

+ Emerging Concepts in Chemical and Biological Sciences, Lincoln Research and Publications Limited in Collaboration with Lincoln
University College, Malaysia. ISBN : 978-0-6488798-0-0, 2020

Journal

Malaysian Journal of Medical Research (MJMR)

The Malaysian Journal of Nursing (MJN)
ISSN: 2231-7007 and elSSN: 2462-246X I] R I eISSN: 2550-1607

INTE EN
TRENDS 1N © i 158

I J M H S International Journal on Recent Trends in IJAM D R

Business and Tourism (IJRTBT) International Journal of

elSSN: 2550-1526 A earchlIJAMDR)
International Journal of Management and International Journal of Advanced
Human Science (JMHS) Multi-Disciplinary Research(IJAMDR)
elSSN: 2590-3748 elSSN: 2600-8319

www.lincoln.edu.my



RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Lincoln University College tries to inculcate academic diversity, and to provide input into
public and social issues. The University has identified areas of research to integrated
Learning with Teaching along with the transfer of Knowledge.

Lincoln University College Research Patents

Title : Reliability Test and Relative Importance Index Based Analysis of Human Resource Management
Challenges in Construction Organizational Performance in Singapore

Application No.: 202031054219

Filing Date : 14th December 2020

Country : India

Inventor : Dr. Senjuti Goswami, Arulampalam Ramasthanan, Dr. Sandeep Poddar, Dr. Tulika Chakrabarti

Title : Correlation Analysis of Human Resource Management Challenges in Construction Organizational
Performance in Singapore

Application No.: 202031054218

Filing Date : 14th December 2020

Country : India

Inventor : Dr. Senjuti Goswami, Arulampalam Ramasthanan, Dr. Sandeep Poddar, Dr. Tulika Chakrabarti

Title: Statistical analysis of perception on the mentoring programme as an academic support service for
nursing students in training institute ministry of health (nursing) Sandakan, Malaysia

Application No.: 202011055452

Filing Date : 21st December 2020

Country : India

Inventor : Norin John , Dr. Sandeep Poddar , Dr. Amiya Bhaumik , Dr. Tulika Chakrabarti

Applicant : Lincoln University College

Title: Methods to compute human thought process and disorder

Application No.: 202011055450

Filing Date : 21st December 2020

Country : India

Inventor: Dr Prasun Chakrabarti, Dr Subhrendu Guha Neogi, Dr Tulika Chakrabarti, Dr Richa Mishra, Dr Bui
Thanh Hung, Dr Utku Kose, Sena Celik Goral, Dr Papiya Debnath, Dr Pinaki Pratim Acharjya, Dr M
Madhusudhana Subramanyam, Rohini Navrath Temkar, Dr Amit Gupta, Dr Sandeep Poddar, Dr Avijit
Bhowmick, Dr Syed Khasim and Dr Shiladitya Pujari

Title: Machine Learning Enriched Plug in and Play Book Ontology App for Online E-stores

Application No.: 2020102542

Filing Date : 04th November 2020

Country : Australia

Inventor: A., Razia Sulthana, Balasubramaniam, Vivekanandam; Janarthanan, Midhunchakkaravarthy;
Midhunchakkaravarthy, Divya; Palani, Saravanan; Le, Dac Nhuong; Nguyen, Gia Nhu; Krishnan Nair,
Sreekumar; Sengan, Sudhakar and R., Regin

Status : Granted

Title: A Novel Method to Analyze Liver Cancer Growth using Computational Neuro-associator, Markov
Property and Learning Rule

Application No.:202011044253

Filing Date : 12th October 2020

Country:India

Inventors: Dr. Tulika Chakrabarti, Dr. Bui Thanh Hung, Dr. Sandeep Poddar Dr Prasun Chakrabarti et. al.

www.lincoln.edu.my




Title: Machine Learning Model for Breast Cancer Diagnosis

Application No.:202041038156

Filing Date : 04th September 2020

Country:India

Inventors: Dr. Neel Kamal, Dr. Inamul Hasan Madar, Dr. Selvaraj Jagannathan, Dr. Ghazala Sultan, Dr.
K.Vembandasamy, Dr.B.Arthi., MDS, Dr. S.Sushanthi.,BDS, Dr. Sandeep Poddar, M.K.Mariam Bee, Dr. Bala
Anand Muthu, Dr.S.Balamurugan

Title: ANovel Non Enzymatic Metal Nano Particles Based Dengue Detection Kit

Application No.: 202031010514

Filing Date: 12th March 2020

Country: India

Inventor: Dr Sabyasachi Das, Mr Sourav Chattopadhyay, Dr. Sudipta Poddar, Dr. Sandeep Poddar, Dr Amiya
K Hati.

Title: A Method of Determining Artemisnin Resistance in Plasmodium Parasites, and an Assay Kit
Therefor

Application No.: 201914049101

Filing Date: 29th November 2019

Country: India

Inventor: Dr Sabyasachi Das, Dr Bhaskar Saha, Dr Amiya K Hati, Dr Somenath Roy

Title: A Method of Determining Artemisinin Resistance in Plasmodium Parasite, and an Assay Kit
Therefor

Application No.: P1201800276

Filing Date: 31st October 2019

Applicant: Lincoln University College

Country: Malaysia

Inventor: Dr Sabyasachi Das, Dr Bhaskar Saha, Dr Amiya K Hati, Dr Somenath Roy

Title: AHomeopathic Composition for Improving Brain Health
Application No.:P12019001312

Filing Date : 12th March 2019

Applicant: Lincoln University College

Country: Malaysia

Inventor : Zainal Aripin bin Zakariah

Title : Liver cancer diagnosis using IBK, NNge and simple cart algorithms based on BUPA liver disorder
dataset

Indian Patent File Number:201811035977

Filling Date : 25th September 2018

Inventors : Manish Tiwari, Dr. Tulika Chakrabarti, Mayank Sharma, Dr. Sandeep Poddar, Pradeep Laxkar,
Dr. Prasun Chakrabarti, Dr. K Baba Pai

Title : AComposition for Inhibiting Proliferation of Cancer Cells
Application Number:U12015713915

Filing Date : 30th October 2015

Country: Malaysia

Applicant: Lincoln University College

Inventor: Dr Satheesh Babu Natarajan

www.lincoln.edu.my




LIN COLN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE RESEARCH GRANTS

National Grants
Ministryof Higher Education (KPT)

* FRGS-Fundamental Research Grant Scheme
http://mygrants.gov.my/main.php

e RAGS-Research Acculturation Grant Scheme
http://mygrants.gov.my/main.php

e ERGS-Exploratory Research Grant Scheme
http://mygrants.gov.my/main.php

¢ LRGS-Long-Term Research Grant Scheme
(LRGS)
http://mygrants.gov.my/main.php

¢ TRGS - Trans-Diciplinary Research Grant
Scheme
http://mygrants.gov.my/main.php

¢ PRGS - Prototype Developmet Research Grant
Scheme (PRGS)
http://mygrants.gov.my/main.php

e Malaysia Laboratories for Academia-Business
Collaboration (MyLAB)
https://mastic.mestecc.gov.my/en/sti-
incentives-fund/malaysia-laboratories-
academia-business-collaboration-mylab

* Public-Private Research Network (PPRN)
http://www.pprn.mohe.gov.my/login

GeranPenyelidikanSukan

RACE

Ministry of Science, Technology & Innovation
(MOSTI)

Flagship Programmes
¢ InnoFund

e Pre Commercialsation-Fund (TechnoFund)
(MOSTI)

e ScienceFund
https://ernd.mestecc.gov.my/site/login

e TechnoFund
Ministry of Agriculture (MOA) Malaysia
e NKEA Pertanian EPP (NRGS)

http://kada.gov.my/web/quest/bidang-
ekonomi-utama-negara-nkea
e Institut Penilaian Negara (INSPEN)
http://www.inspen.gov.my/
NAPREC Grant
http://www.inspen.gov.my/inspen/v2/?lang=e
n&page_id=85

e AgensiAntidadahKebangsaan (AADK)
https://www.adk.gov.my/en/

e GeranPenyelidikan AADK
https://www.adk.gov.my/orang-awam/geran-
penyelidikan-aadk/#acceluidc2c34d981

e Bahagian Hal EhwalUndang-Undang (BHEUU),
JPM
http://www.bheuu.gov.my

e Geran Penyelidikan Jawatankuasa
Pembaharuan Undang-Undang Malaysia
(JPUUM)
http://www.data.gov.my/data/ms_MY/datase
t/bheuu-geran-penyelidikan-jawatankuasa-
pembaharuan-undang-undang-malaysia-
jpuum

Malaysia Toray Science Foundation

e Science and Technology Research Grant (STRG)
http://www.mtsf.org/mtsf/strg/index.html|

International Grants

A.Science & Technology

e Club 300 Foundation for Bird Protection
http://www.club300.se/birdprot/birdprotectio
n.aspx

e CRESTR&D Grant
http://crest.my/v2/r-d/crest-rd-grant/

e CRP: International Centre for Genetic
Engineering and Biotechnology (ICGEB)
https://www.icgeb.org/research-grants.html|

e Engineering Information Foundation
http://www.eifgrants.org/

e EUGrants/Erasmus+

www.lincoln.edu.my



https://ec.europa.eu/info/education/set-
projects-education-and-training/erasmus-
funding-programme_en

EU Grants / Horizon 2020
https.//ec.europa.eu/programmes/horizon2020/

Fulbright-MCMC U.S. Senior Specialist Grant
http://www.macee.org.my/fulbright-mcmc-
grants/

Human Frontier Science Program
http://www.hfsp.org/

Humboldt Research Fellowship for Experienced
Researchers
https://www.humboldt-foundation.de/web/
humboldt-fellowship-experienced.html

International Education Research Foundation
(IERF)
https://www.ierf.org/

International Society for Infectious Diseases
(1SID)
https.//www.isid.org/

International Visiting Researchers at Max Planck
Institutes

https://www.research-in-germany.org/en/
research-funding/funding-programmes/max-
planck-international-visiting-researchers-at-
max-planck-institutes.htm/

ISESCO-COMSTECH Research Grants

Japan Society for the Promotion of Science
(JSPS)

http://www.jsps.go.jp/english/

Kurita Water and Environment Foundation
https://terravivagrants.org/grant-makers/group-
4-water-resources/kurita-water-and-
environment -foundation/

L'OREAL-UNESCO For Women In Science
Fellowship
https://www.forwomeninscience.com/en/fellow
ships

MAKNA Cancer Research Award
https://scholarship-positions.com/makna-

cancer-research-award-malaysia/2017/08/01/

Malaysia Toray Science Foundation (MTSF)
http://www.mtsf.org/aboutus/index.html|

Nagao Natural Environment Foundation
http://www.nagaofoundation.or.jp/e/

National Geographic Society
https://www.nationalgeographic.org/

National Institutes of Health (NIH)
https.//www.nih.gov/

National Science Foundation
https://www.nsf.gov/

Newton-Ungku Omar Fund
https://www.britishcouncil. my/programmes/
newton-ungku-omar-fund

Organization for the Prohibition of Chemical
Weapons (OPCW)
https://www.opcw.org/

Qatar National Research Fund
https://www.qnrf.org/en-us/

Research Fellowships in Space, Aeronautics,
Energy and Transportation Research
http://kaznu.kz/en/2971/page/

Rockefeller Foundation (Not Currently Active)

Terra Viva Grants (A Completed Directory of
Grant for Agriculture, Energy & Natural
Resources)

https://terravivagrants.org/

The International Centre for Diffraction Data
http://www.icdd.com/

The Nippon Foundation
https://www.nipponfoundation.or.jp/en/what
/grant/ application/

Turtle Conservation Fund

http://www.turtleconservationfund.org/

TWAS-COMSTECH Joint Research Grants
https://twas.org/opportunity/twas-comstech-
joint-research-grants

Wellcome Trust
https.//wellcome.ac.uk/

www.lincoln.edu.my



Yayasan PenyelidikanAntartika Sultan Mizan
(YPASM)
https://www.ypasm.my/

B. Social Science & Humanities

Anneliese Maier Research Award —Researchin
Germany
https://www.humboldt-foundation.de /web
/Janneliese-maier-award.html

Baxter International Foundation Grant
Programme
https://www.baxter.com/our-story/corporate-
responsibility/charitable-giving-grants/BIF-
grant-process

DAAD-German Academic
https://www.daad.de/deutschland/studienange
bote/international-programmes/en/

Ford Foundation
https://www.fordfoundation.org/

Humboldt Research Fellowship for Experienced
Researchers
https://www.humboldt-foundation.de/web/
humboldt-fellowship-experienced.html
International Development Research Centre
(IDRC)

https://www.idrc.ca/

IRTIResearch Grant Program
http://www.irti.org/English/Awards/Pages/Res
earchGrant.aspx

MyCC Research Grant Programme (RGP)
National Geographic Society
https.//www.nationalgeographic.org/

Newton-Ungku Omar Fund
The Nestle Foundation Research Grant

The Sumitomo Foundation
http://www.sumitomo.or.jp/e/

Toyota International Research Grant
https://www.toyotafound.or.jp/english/

WADA Social Science Research Grant Program
https.//www.wada-ama.org/en/social-science-
research

Wellcome Trust
https://wellcome.ac.uk/

. Business & Management

Humboldt Research Fellowship for Experienced
Researchers
https://www.humboldt-foundation.de/web/
humboldt-fellowship-experienced.html

IRTI Research Grant Program
http://www.irti.org/English/Awards/Pages/Rese
archGrant.aspx

MyCC Research Grant Programme (RGP)

Newton-Ungku Omar Fund
http://www.newtonfund.ac.uk/about/about-
partnering-countries/Malaysia/

www.lincoln.edu.my
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YB Datuk Seri Dr. Dzulkefly Anmad, The Honourable Minister of Health, Malaysia is with Prof. Dr. Rahimah
Abdul Kadir, Dean Faculty of Dentistry & the Students of Lincoln Univeristy College, Malaysia on 20" April, 2019

Nobel Laureate Prof. Dr. Harald zur Hausen with Datuk Dr. Hjh Bibi Florina Abdullah Pro Chancellor and
Prof. Dr. Amiya Bhaumik, President of Lincoln University College

93" Annual General Meet and National Seminar on Autonomy for Excellence in Higher Education organized by Association of Indian Universities
on 16" - 18" February 2019
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